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UNITED STAT ES OF AMERICA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
Wil liam E. Kovadc
J. Thomas Rosh
Edith Ramirez

Julie Brill

)

)

In the Matter of )

)

Pinnacle Marketing Group, Corp., )
d/b/a Homeeveything.com, ) DOCKET NO. C-4304

a oorporation. )

)

)
COMPLAINT

The Federl Trade Commissin (“FTC” or “Commssion”), havingeaon to believe that
Pinnacle Maketing Group, Corp., d/b/a Horegerthing.com (“Respondset”), a corpoation,
has violated provisions of the Rule Comirg Disclosures RegydingEnergy Consumptn and
Water Use ofCertain Home Apliances ad Other Produs Under the Bergy Policyand
Conservation A 16 C.F.R. Part 305 (“Appliaed.abelingRule”), and it appedng to the
Commission that this proceeding is in the public interest, dleges:

1. Respondent Pinnacle Meaeting Group, Corp. d/b/a Homnegeything.com is a New York
corpoaition with its principal officeor pla@ of businesstd 273 Coneysland Avenug
Brooklyn, New York 11230. Respondent maintains awebste a www.homeeerything.com,
which advetises, offes for saleand sells a véety of produds to retail customers, including
refrigeraors, freezers, clothes ashes, dishwashersna room air onditioners.

2. The &ts and pretices ofRespondent allegl in this complaint have be in or #fecting
commere, as tommere” is ddined in Section 4 of thedderal Trade Commissin Act, 15
U.S.C. §44.

3. Pursuant to its authoritynder theEnergy Policy and Consent@n Act ("“EPCA”), 42
U.S.C.8 &%, theCommission promulgated the Appliance Labding Rule. Among other things,
the Appliancd_abelingRule require any‘retailer” that adveises a “overal product’in a
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“catalog” to provide in tha catalog either the EnergyGuide labd for the product prepared in
acordane with the Appliane LabelingRule or the followingnformation: (afhe produts
capaity; (b) the poduct’s estimatedraual opeaiting costs; and (ca @nspicuouslyplacel
staement explaining tha operating cogs will depend on utility rates anduse. 16 CF.R.

§ 305.20(a) Falure to include theequiral information constitutes a violation of the Applianc
LabelingRule. Id.

RESPONDENT’S VIOLATIONS OF THE APPLIA NCE LABELING RULE

4. Respondent is aétailef’ as ddined in the Appliane LabelingRule. 16 C.F.R.
§ 305.2(f).

5. Respondent’s wasite,www.homeeernthing.com, consists of printed maiar
dissaninated over the Internet, which for each covered product contains theterms o sale, retail
price and instructions for dering from which aretal consumer ca orderthe coveed pioduct.
Thus, the webpges foread coveed produtare“catalogs” as déined in the Appliane
LabelingRule. 1d. § 305.2(h).

6. Through its webste, Respondent has alvertised and continues toadvertiserefrigerators,
freezers, dishwashg clothes wshers, ad room air onditioners. Thesepaliances g
“covered poducts” forpurposes of thépplianceLabelingRule. 1d. § 305.3(aXf).

7. Respondent feed to include in its catal@gthe information disclosuresquiral by
8 305.14(afor manyof its coveed produts. Theréore, Respondent violated the Applianc
LabelingRule. 1d. 8§ 305.4(b)%).

8 EPCA authorizes the Conission to assess a civil penattfynot more than $11®f
ead violation of the AppliancéabelingRule. 42 U.S.C. § 6303(a); ETRules of Practicel6
C.F.R. 88 1.97-1.98. Ehdayduringwhich a etaileradvetises a coved poduct on an
Interne webpag@ but fals to provide the requitkinformation disclosuresoastitues a violation
with respetto that product. 42 U.S.C. 88 6303(a), 630@(), 6296(&

9. WHEREFORE, pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 8 6303(adahe FTC Rules of Practicel6
C.F.R. 8§ 1.97-1.98, the Commission requests moneiahpenalties foreat violation of the
ApplianceLabelingRule.

THERE FORE, the Felerd TradeCommssion thistwentieth dayf Odober, 2010, ha
issued this compaint against Respondent.

By the Commis®n.
Donald S. Clark
Secreary

SEAL:
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